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September 23, 2019 

Cliff Henderson 
Flying Triangle Ranch, LLC 
12602 US HWY 26 
Riverton, WY 82501 
 
RE:  Flying Triangle Ranch Pit, Permit No.  M-2008-018, Inspection Problem Abated  
 

Dear Mr. Henderson: 

On July 18, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) conducted an inspection of the 
above referenced site.   

Problem 1:   Availability of Records was cited as a problem given that Flying Triangle Ranch LLC no longer 
owned the property calling into question the Legal Right of Entry required under Rule 1.16(2) and 6.3.7.  
Corrective actions required you provide the Division with an updated Legal Right of Entry or indicate if the 
new landowner would be taking over the permit by the corrective action date.  On September 20, 2019, 
the Division received a lease agreement for the property.  This satisfies the corrective action and it is 
considered abated.  

Problem 2:  Compliance with Mine Plan was cited as a problem since TC-1 has expired and the Operator 
failed to notify the Division of their intentions to resume mining, begin final reclamation, or file for TC-2.  
Corrective actions required you to resolve the permit activity status by the corrective action date.  On 
September 20, 2019, the Division notification that the site is entering into final reclamation.  You will 
receive additional document regarding the change of permit status.  This satisfies the corrective action 
and it is considered abated.  

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.  
Amy Yeldell, at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, 
CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext 8183 or via email at amy.yeldell@ 
state.co.us 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Amy Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
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Cc:  
Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS 
 
Cliff Henderson/Richard Livingston 
Flying Triangle Ranch, LLC 
785 22 Road 
Grand Junction, CO 81505 
 


